Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>
Sent: quinta-feira, 13 de novembro de 2025 12:41

To: Chauhan, Vikrant; operations@sultradeagency.com

Cc: Cape Taura; Taura ex King Darius, Technical; Kunze, Florian
Subject: RE: Cape Taura- Fresh Water Supply

Good day,

Well noted.

@operations@sultradeagency.com please proceed with service.

Dear Customer,

Please be informed that government entities and most businesses will remain closed due to National
Holidays in Panama on the following dates:

* 3de noviembre / November 3rd — Separacién de Panama de Colombia / Panama’s
Separation from Colombia

® 4 de noviembre / November 4th - Dia de los Simbolos Patrios / National Symbols Day

e 5 de noviembre / November 5th - Movimiento de Separacién en la Ciudad de Coldn /
Separation Movement in the City of Coldn

¢ 10 de noviembre / November 10th - El gesto de Rufina Alfaro y el levantamiento en La Villa
de Los Santos / Rufina Alfaro’s Gesture and the Uprising in La Villa de Los Santos

e 28 de noviembre / November 28th — Independencia de Panama de Espaha / Panama’s
Independence from Spain

Best regards,
Su Lim Pefia — Accounts/Operations Department
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De: Chauhan, Vikrant <V.Chauhan@csm-d.com>

Enviado el: jueves, 13 de noviembre de 2025 10:19 a. m.

Para: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>; operations@sultradeagency.com

CC: Cape Taura <cape-taura@super-hub.com>; Taura ex King Darius, Technical <Technical.Taura@csm-d.com>;
Kunze, Florian <F.Kunze@csm-d.com>

Asunto: RE: Cape Taura- Fresh Water Supply

Dear Su Lim Pena,
Good day.

We confirm the supply of 150MT of Fresh Water. Pls stay in touch with the vessel and
supply.

Vikrant Chauhan
Technical Superintendent

-+49 40 361304 0 | Dir.: +49 40 36 13 04 657 | Mob.: +49 162 25 07 461
LV.Chauhan@csm-d.com
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HRB 43757, Amtsgericht Hamburg
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s).
Save where expressly so stated, the information shall not be construed as a representation or statement of actual fact which can be relied
upon, and is given solely on the basis of the best information and belief without any warranty as to its accuracy which must be independently
verified. It must not be disclosed to any person without proper authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail immediately. You are not authorized to and must not disclose, copy, distribute,
or retain this message or any part of it.

From: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 8:45 PM

To: Cape Taura <cape-taura@super-hub.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com
Cc: Chauhan, Vikrant <V.Chauhan@csm-d.com>

Subject: RE: Cape Taura- Fresh Water Supply

Good day,

We hereby share the PDA for your review, covering the services rendered up to this point.



Should there be any additional services, a revised PDA will be issued accordingly.

Best regards,
Su Lim Pefia — Accounts/Operations Department
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De: Cape Taura <cape-taura@super-hub.com>

Enviado el: miércoles, 12 de noviembre de 2025 11:48 a. m.

Para: Italmarhorizon Operations <ops@italmarhorizon.pa>; operations@sultradeagency.com
CC: Chauhan, Vikrant <V.Chauhan@csm-d.com>

Asunto: Cape Taura- Fresh Water Supply

Good Day Dear Agent,

Kindly ask you to check availability of fresh water supply at your good port and advise price for 200-250 mt fresh
water.

Thanks and Best Regards,
Capt. Archil Shamilishvili
Master of m/t "Cape Taura".
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Call Sign:V7MT6 / IM0:9407251 / Flag: Marshall Islands.
Managed by Columbia Shipmanagement (Deutschland) GmbH Hamburg, Germany.
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V-SAT Tel: (Bridge, Master) +357 250 54871.

V-SAT Tel: (Master) +49 40 874 052 13.
V-SAT Tel: +49 4087405214,
FBB Tel: (Master) + 870773 701310.
FBB FAX: +870 783 207560.
Mobile: +49 172 4311556.

Telex : 453832880/453832881
E-mail : Cape-Taura@super-hub.com




